

Survey for VC Anywhere Users

1. Which Rounds event did you attend today? (free text)

Commented [AG1]: You may want to define these in advance by department, etc. in order to make it easier to interpret the data. Otherwise you will have to manually identify them and group them together later.

2. What, if anything, do you like about the VC Anywhere service? (free text)

Commented [AG2]: Allows respondents to provide their own thoughts before biasing them with later questions. Will also get us the comments we would like to share with Dept. Heads.

3. How would you rate the VC Anywhere service?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

- a. Excellent
- b. Very good
- c. Good
- d. Fair
- e. Poor

Commented [AG3]: I moved this up higher because it is best practice to start with the general questions.

4. How many Rounds events have you attended through the VC Anywhere service? (select one)

Formatted

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

- a. 1
- b. 2-4
- c. 5+

Commented [AM4]: What numbers do you think would be good for this one? Or this could be a free text box and they could enter it.

5. Please select the devices that you have used to connect to VC Anywhere (select all that apply):

Commented [AG5]: In our previous survey it was a free text box. Answers ranged from 1-12. I would suggest grouping them together for nicer looking data. (Previous answers included things like "5?", ">5" and "~5".

- Laptop/desktop computer
- iPhone
- Android phone
- iPad
- Android tablet
- Other: please specify

I would suggest:

- a. 1
- b. 2-4
- c. 5-7
- d. 8+

6. How easy was it for you to connect with the VC Anywhere service? (select one)

Commented [AG6]: Leading question. I would rephrase as "On a scale from 1-5 (1 being very easy and 5 being very difficult) please rate your experience with connecting to Rounds using the VC Anywhere service."

- a. Very easy
- b. Somewhat easy
- c. Neutral
- d. Somewhat difficult
- e. Very difficult

7. How easy was it for you to participate in the Rounds through the VC Anywhere service? (select one)

Commented [AG7]: Same as above.

- a. Very easy
- b. Somewhat easy
- c. Neutral
- d. Somewhat difficult
- e. Very difficult

8. What issues did you encounter that made it difficult to participate? (Free text, if previously answered d. or e.)

Commented [AG8]: (If this is valuable information to you or the CTAs).

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

6-9. How likely are you to use VC Anywhere to connect to future Rounds meetings? (select one)

- a. Extremely likely
- b. Likely
- c. Neutral
- d. Unlikely
- e. Extremely unlikely

Formatted: Normal

8-10. What is the size of the community you practice in? (select one)

- a. Rural area (less than 1,000 population)
- b. Small population centre (1,000 to 29,000 population)
- c. Medium population centre (30,000 to 99,000 population)
- d. Large urban population centre (100,000 or greater population)

Commented [AM9]: Any other demographics we want to capture? Maybe years in practice? Anything else?

9-11. Any other comments about the VC anywhere service? Please provide any additional comments about the VC Anywhere service that you may have in the space below. (free text)